



The Clumber Spaniel Club

Report of the Zoom Meeting held on 18/7/2021



This meeting was attended by 8 members of the committee with 3 absentees.

The Breed Rescue coordinator submitted a written report stating that there were no new rescues. She also said that she had written a piece on rescue and rehoming for an Our Dogs feature. The committee suggested that a report on a previous rescue was needed as a review of procedures may be required.

The BEC had nothing new to report.

The Breed Health coordinator circulated a report to the committee who raised no queries.

The secretary reported that revised documentation for the AGM was sent to all members and CSI had confirmed sponsorship for both Ch Shows

The Treasurer reported that only administrative payments had been made since the last meeting. As archivist, he asked for permission to purchase storage boxes for the archive material. This was agreed by the committee. Correspondence was received from various members with subjects including the late Mr Woods memorabilia, Cumber Fest, cancellation of the Essex Dog Day and representation at the Bath and West Country Festival. There were various items related s were discussed the upcoming shows. All were discussed and replies decided on.

The final plans for the Open show and AGM were discussed including necessary Covid arrangements. A request for a trade stand was rejected due to uncertainty regarding restrictions.

Prizes for the shows were discussed and were agreed to be investigated.

A review of the definitions of committee roles is to be carried and a job description for the BEC is to be added.

Precis of 2 previous meetings have been added to the website.